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For Official Use Only

From: @aemo.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 2:47 PM 
To: Angus Taylor  
Cc:   
Subject: Integrated System Plan 

Dear Minister, 

Please find attached a letter from  in relation to the Integrated System Plan. 

Regards, 
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Australian Energy Market Operator 

  
@aemo.com.au | www.aemo.com.au

**************************************************************************************
****** 
This email, including all attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or in any other way using it. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify me by return email,  
or contact the AEMO Client Services Team on 1300 236 600, and then delete this email from your system.
**************************************************************************************
****** 

Document 1 - 68102

s22

s22s22

Office of the Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction - Released under the FOI Act

Page 2 of 2




